
>-;„~^ OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

' ̂  tQWy \ 2 0 2 Haywood Street 
AsheviUe, N.C. 28801 

A - " Van Duncan, Sheriff 
r S H E R I F F '"' 

September 26, 2012 

Greg Isreal, Director of Physical Facilities 
Buncombe County General Services 
11 Valley Street 
AsheviUe, NC 28801 

Dear Mr. Isreal: 

I am contacting you in reference to vehicle 1677, a 2004 Ford Explorer that is 
scheduled for surplus in the near future. I would like to request that this vehicle be 
given to the Skyland Fire Department at no cost. 

The fire department has a need for the vehicle and is a strong community partner. 
Additionally, the Skyland Fire Department has made their 15-passenger van 
available to us for a month in the summer at no cost. The savings this provides 
more than warrants the donation ofthis vehicle. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information to include this on the 
Commissioner's agenda in the near future. 

Sheriff 
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